

Andrew Boulden

www.retroman.co.uk

PERSONAL PROFILE

A capable IT graduate, I have over 4 years commercial experience as a web designer/developer, with an extensive IT background. I also have one year management experience with Odeon Cinemas. I am now seeking a fresh rewarding challenge to maximize my potential, increasing my knowledge & adding to my skill set. Dynamic and hardworking, reliable and well presented with excellent communication skills and a good eye for detail.

EMPLOYMENT

Jan 2006 – Oct 2006

Inmeres Solutions

Web Application Developer

www.inmeres.com

Working on enhancements to white label Insurance Application used by clients such as Ryan Air & Debenhams to generate quotes & sell travel insurance policies over the web & through call centre using ASP and later ASP.NET

Responsible for :

- Ongoing Development & Bug fixing of Insurance System, addition of new functionality
- Re-purposing code to make more scaleable for other insurance types (wedding & event) for Greenbee
- Assisting in adding medical screening module

For Goodhealth insurance I developed a multi-lingual asp.net interactive web form with validation, mail sending and pdf generation capability. I also developed an asp suite of tools to allow files to be viewed and uploaded from a development server to a live production server.

Jan 2005 – Dec 2006

S2 Geospatial

E Business Developer

www.s2-geospatial.co.uk

Working for GIS consultancy business. Responsible for design & development of company website using XHTML & CSS (W3C compliant). Responsible for creation of Internet based mapping site St. Edmundsbury Borough Council Local Plan (www.mapfinity.co.uk/sebc) using ASP/MySQL/Javascript and Manifold Internet Map Server GIS product.

Mar 2004 – Nov 2004

Forest Heath District Council

Contract Web Developer

www.forest-heath.gov.uk

Contract to assist in the redesign and building of a new website for Forest Heath District Council. The site is fully W3C XHTML1.0 and W3C CSS compliant, and also conforms to Bobby AAA accessibility guidelines, a requirement for government websites.

July 2002 – Nov 2002

Health Media

Contract Web Developer

www.health-media.net

Assisting in the deployment of new on-line reporting software product for NHS projects. Working on National Primary Care Development Team Management Information System in a Support & Development capacity using ASP, SQL Server & HTML, with JavaScript and VBScript.

Sept 1999 – Nov 2001

Centaur Communications

Web Developer

www.mad.co.uk

Working for B2B publishing company whose titles include Marketing Week, New Media Age & Design Week, providing online content. Duties included construction of 'breaking news' editorial suite tool to quickly publish news stories on the site, using a combination of ASP/XML technologies. Maintenance of customer database, writing SQL for reporting & mailouts, stored procedures & triggers, compiling statistics etc. Responsible for creation of ASP web based forms & questionnaires for visitors to submit data.

June 1996 - August 1997

Odeon Cinemas

Assistant Manager

Responsible for the day to day running of a busy, multiplex cinema, including Payroll & Stock control, I.T administration & software installation, staff recruitment & training, dealing with Customer complaints and also assisting in Marketing, Advertising and Promotion, Budgets & Operational Plan for the cinema.

EDUCATION

2003 - 2006 The Open University Part Time Distance Learning Course

Certificate in Web Applications Development

- Web Basics: Design, Development & Management
- The server-side of application development
- Open source development tools
- The client-side of application development
- Web Server Management, performance & tuning
- Databases within website design

1997 - 1999 Anglia Ruskin University Chelmsford, Essex

2:1 BSc (Hons) Multimedia Systems with Leisure (majoring in Multimedia Systems)

- Web Design
- Visual Interactive Programming
- Multimedia Databases
- Social Aspects of Information Systems
- Group Project Design
- Sound Technology
- Research Methods
- Electronic Presentations
- Multimedia Networks
- Principals of Teaching & Learning
- Multimedia Heritage Interpretation
- Applications of Teaching & Learning Systems
- Groupware Users & Systems
- Internet Databases
- Human Computer Interaction
- Dissertation (Cyber-Religiosity, Technology/Theology)

1993 - 1995 The Colchester Institute Clacton, Essex

BTEC HND Leisure Management

Financial Management, Personnel & Business Communication, Leisure Organisation
Legal Framework, Leisure Marketing, Coaching, Exercise & Health, Sports Development & Community
Recreation, Facility Operations, Special Event Organisation & Co-ordination, Heritage Management,
Tourism & Travel, Managing Information Systems.

1990 - 1992 The Sixth Form College Colchester, Essex

A Levels

Computer Science **D**, Computing **E**,
Mathematics (Pure & Statistics) **E**, Electronics **N**, General Studies **N**

1985 - 1990 Sir Charles Lucas Comprehensive Colchester, Essex

G.C.S.E's

8 Passes (Grades A – C)
Mathematics, English Language, English Literature, Combined Science x 2, Electronics,
French, Drama

ADDITIONAL COURSES ATTENDED

- Learning Tree - SQL Server 7 Hands On
- Management Skills & Teamwork in Action
- Basic First Aid
- Delivering Optimum Customer Care

KEY SKILLS & EXPERTISE

- HTML – Excellent knowledge
- IIS – Good Knowledge
- Apache – Basic Knowledge
- XML – Intermediate Knowledge
- JavaScript – Intermediate Knowledge
- Visual Basic – Basic Knowledge
- ASP – Very Good Knowledge
- VBScript – Intermediate Knowledge
- SQL – Good Knowledge
- PHP - Basic Knowledge
- MySQL - Basic Knowledge
- CSS - Good Knowledge

INTERESTS

SCUBA Diving, Motorsport, Astronomy, Football

REFEREES

Available on request